Message

From: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/0OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=527246]

Sent: 11/11/2014 8:19:51 PM

To: BIEHL, PATRICIA M [AG-Contractor/1045] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=208718]
Subject: RE: Ranger Pro Exposure

Pwill call him.  The story is not making any sense to me at all,

Dan

From: BIEHL, PATRICIA M [AG-Contractor/1045]
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2014 2:12 PM

To: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000]

Subject: Ranger Pro Exposure

Spoke with Dewayne Johnson @ || l=n< this is his story.

He told me he works for a school district in CA and about 9 months ago had a hose break on a large tank sprayer. This
resulted in him becoming soaked to the skin on his face, neck and head with Ranger Pro. He said he was wearing a
white exposure suit and it even went inside that. A few months after this incident he noticed a rash on his knee then on
his face and later on the side of his head. He said he changed his laundry detergent, dryer sheets and used all creams
available to him but nothing seemed to help. His entire body is covered in this now and doctors are saying it is skin
cancer.

He is just trying to find out if it could all be related to such a large exposure to Ranger Pro since he stated his skin was
always perfect until this happened. He is looking for answers.

Thanks in advance for your assistance.

Patricia Biehl
Product Support Specialist
314

800-768-6387
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https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/toxic-tort-law/monsanto-roundup-lawsuit/



